Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Karen Tan <karentan@thinkone.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 10:20 AM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: GBD 5652R (OUR REF: CC4/ASM18007042/ga3) *** ACCIDENT
INVOLVING PA 5205Z & GBD 5652R ON 01/04/2018 ***

Importance: High

Hi Cecilia,

My client is not claiming. Please close at your end.

Thank you.

Karen Tan

Claim Advisor

Think One Autocare Pte Ltd
No.18 Defu Avenue 2

Singapore 539522

HP : 9128 8488

DID : 6844 3300 FAX : 6842 4988

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Saturday, 6 July, 2019 11:31 AM

To: Karen Tan <karentan@thinkone.com.sg>

Subject: YOUR REF: GBD 5652R (OUR REF: CC4/ASM18007042/ga3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING PA 52057 & GBD 5652R
ON 01/04/2018 ***

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Your ref: GBD 5652R
Our Ref: CC4/ASM18007042/ga3

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING PA 5205Z & GBD 5652R ON 01/04/2018
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly check and advise if your client is still interested to pursue with his third-party claim against our principal M/s
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd.

Please respond and let us know within 10 days from the date of this e-mail. Otherwise, we shall have no other option but
to submit our report to our principal for closure.



Best Regards,
Cecilia Chong | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong @lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



